The Divisional Forest Officer,

Distt. Hoshiarpur (Punjab).

Subject: Diversion Area of 0.005ha. of forest land for approach access road to Sant
Enclave (Residential Colony) for Sh. Ranjodh Singh s/o Late Sh. Surinder Singh situated
at Village Jian, LHS, Hoshiarpur road to Chandigarh road, Tehsil & Distt.
Hoshiarpur(Punjab). Under Hoshiarpur Forest Division.

Date of Proposal: FP/PB/Approach/142210/2021

Reference letter from your office no.1534 dated 27.09.2021.

Sir,
We have received an e-mail from your office and Nodal officer ,sector 48
Mohali on 27.12.2021 in which we were asked to provide the following decuments:-

Objection No.2-: item wise breakup

Objection No.3:- Undertaking for providing non-forest land of its cost equivalent to
the forest area being diverted under fca,

Objection No.4-: (a) Punjab pollution controlboard (Noc)

Objection No.6-: (a).Site plan of Sant Enclave (Residential Colony) was area

57.60sq.mt.but now have change the area of site plan 50sq.mt. proposal of site plan
area is 0.005ha.

(B) site plan of proposal
{C) kml file(CD)

(D) DGPS MAP

S0 we are submitting there decument to your office. Please consider and Oblige.

Seat Encléle Residential Coloay
Vill. ian (Chabewal)
Teh. & Disu. Hoshiarpur.

Signature of User Agency
Office Seal
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